

Ms A Powell
RPS
2420 The Quadrant
Aztec West
Almondsbury
Bristol
BS32 4AQ

Our ref: EPR/BV4177IS/V007

Date: 06 January 2016

Dear Ms Powell

Request for more time to determine your application

Application reference: EPR/BV4177IS/V007

Applicant: Volac International Limited

Facility: Volac Felinfach

As previously discussed we need more time to determine your application in order to allow the technical assessment process to be completed and a final decision to be drafted.

We would like to agree a new determination date of **29 February 2016** with you. If you agree to this please either email me at jacqui.collier@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk or sign and date the attached form and return it to us at the address below. Please respond by 15 January 2016.

We may be able to complete our assessment at an earlier date, but at this stage we would recommend that for the purposes of your business planning an EPR permit application determination date of 29 February 2016 is used.

If you're not able to agree to this proposal please phone me on 03000 65 3031.

Yours sincerely



Jacqui Collier
Permitting Officer - Installations

Ffôn/Tel 03000 65 3031

Ebost/Email jacqui.collier@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
jacqui.collier@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Canolfan Trwyddedu (Caerdydd), Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru, Tŷ Cambria, 29 Heol Casnewydd, Caerdydd. CF24 0TP
Permitting Centre (Cardiff), Natural Resources Wales, Cambria House, 29 Newport Road, Cardiff. CF24 0TP

Gwefan/Website www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg

Response to a request for more time to determine an application

Application reference: EPR/BV4177IS/V007

Applicant: Volac International Limited

Facility: Volac Felinfach

I agree to an extension of the determination period for this application to **29 February 2016**.

Signed

Date

Please print name here:	